Inc.

Piedmont Paving,

] 1226 Highway 16 East, Newnan, Georgia 30263
v Phone: 678-423-0586 Fax: 678-423-0588

Contract Change Order Request

Project: Tyrone Resurfacing
Bt Crestwood Striping
Date: 6/6/23
APPROX. UNIT

ITEM QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT
1. 5" White Thermo 6,760 LF $1.21 $8,179.60
2. 5" Yellow Thermo 6,760 LF $1.21 $8,179.60
3. Thermo Stop Bars 5 EA $110.00 $550.00
4. Raised Pavement Markers 385 EA $6.60 $2,541.00

Total Amount $19,450.20

Notes:

Please sign below and return to acknowledge approval and for PPI to proceed with work.
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From: Andrew Trammell <andrewtrammell@piedmeontpaving.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Puckett, Zach <PuckettZ@pondco.com>

Cc: scott.langford@tyrone.org

Subject: RE: Tyrone Resurfacing- Northwood Drive

I EXTERNAL EMAIL

Zach,
Here is revised pricing for the extra work at Northwood Road

57 stone for pipe backfill- 100 tons @65.00= $6,500
3 tons Type 3 Rip Rap at headwall- $950

TOTAL- $7,450.

{ can put this one a formal change order request if | need to.
Thanks,

Andrew Trammell

Piedmont Paving, Inc.

1226 Highway 16 East

Newnan, GA 30263
Phone: 678-423-0586




